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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP #330173 

The following information is provided for (RFP #330173) for the Billing for Emergency Medical 

Transport Services and Associated Services for Stafford County Fire and Rescue Department.  All 

perspective offerors are hereby advised to make the changes to the Proposal Documents in their 

possession as follows: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

General: 

1. This addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents issued to modify, alter, revise or

explain the original drawings and/or specifications.  The contents of this Addendum will take

precedence over the original instruments and shall be bound with the documents.

2. All Bidders shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on Page 3.

____________________________________________________________________________________

The purpose of the Addendum #1 is to include additional information.  Please acknowledge receipt of

this Addendum #1 on Page 3.

XII. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Ownership of all data, materials, and documentation originated and prepared for the County of 

Stafford pursuant to the REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL shall belong exclusively to the County and be 

subject to public inspection in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of Information Act.  Trade 

secrets or proprietary information submitted by an Offeror shall not be subject to public disclosure 

under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; however, the Offeror must invoke the protections of 

Section 2.2-4342(F) of the Code of Virginia, in writing, either before or at the time the data or other 

material is submitted.   

http://www.staffordcountyva.gov/
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The Offeror must specifically identify the data or materials to be protected and state the reasons why 

protection is necessary on the “Notice of Proprietary Information Form” below.  In addition, the 

proprietary or trade secret material submitted must be identified by some distinct method such as 

highlighting or underlining in the Proposal and must indicate only the specific words, figures, or 

paragraphs that constitute trade secret or proprietary information.   

 

The classification of an entire proposal document, line item prices, and/or total proposal prices as 

proprietary or trade secrets is not acceptable and may result in rejection of the proposal.   

 

XIII. NOTICE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMAITON 

Confidentiality References Protection in Accordance with the Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-4342. 

 

 

Section Title 

 

Page 

Number 

 

Reason(s) for 

Withholding from 

Disclosure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

INSTRUCTIONS: Identify the data or other materials to be protected and state the reasons by using 

the codes listed below. Indicate the specific words, figures, or paragraphs that constitute trade secrets 

or proprietary materials.  The classification of an entire Bid or Proposal document, as proprietary or 

trade secret is not acceptable and will result in rejection of the bid or proposal. 

 

1.   This page contains information relating to "trade secrets", and "proprietary information" 

including processes.  Operations, style of work, or apparatus. Identify confidential statistical data.  

Amount or source of any income...of any person (or) partnership.  "See Virginia Public 

Procurement Act. Section 2.2-4342. Unauthorized disclosure of such information would violate the 

Trade Secrets Act 18 U.S.C. 1905. 

 

2. This page contains proprietary information including confidential, commercial or financial 

information which was provided to the Government on a voluntary basis and is of the type that 

would not customarily release to the public. See Virginia Public Procurement Act, Section 2.2-

4342; 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (4); 12 C.F.R. 309.5(c) (4). 
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3. This page contains proprietary information including confidential, commercial or financial 

information. The disclosure of such information would cause substantial harm to competitive 

position and impair the Government's ability to obtain necessary information from contractors in 

the future. 5 U.S.C. See Virginia Public Procurement Act. Section 2.2-4342; 552 (b) (4); 12 C. F. R 

309.5(c) (4). 

 

This Addendum is hereby made part of the Proposal Documents issued to modify, alter, revise 

or explain the original specifications.  All Offerors shall acknowledge the receipt of this 

Addendum below: 

 

Signature: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

Name:     _______________________________________________________________ 

 

Firm:       _______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1.   Does you currently outsource EMS Billing?  If so, can you provide the name of the vendor and the fee 

you are being charged? 

 

Response:  McKesson currently handles our EMS billing at a fee of 5.5% of our net revenue since 

2010. 

 

2.    Are you currently using an electronic patient care (ePCR) reporting system?  If so, which system are 

you currently using? Are you interested in different ePCR options?  

 

Response:  The County is currently using ImageTrend for our electronic patient care reports and it is a 

requirement that our EMS billing company have a proven interface with ImageTrend. 

  

3.    Will the vendor be financially responsible for the cost of your ePCR software and hardware?  

 

Response:  No. 

  

4.    Please provide the net charges for fiscal 2015?  

 

Response:  $132,193 

  

5.    Please provide the total collections for 2015? 

 

Response:  $2,403,540 

  

6.    Please provide the average revenue collected per transport for fiscal year 2015?  

 

Response:  Average collected per transport: $340.00 

  

 

 



4 

7. Please provide a breakdown of FY 2015 transports by primary payor for the following categories?

Responses in Red

a. Medicare Charges: 35.5%  Gross Receipts: 44.6% 

b. Medicaid Charges: 14.4%     Gross Receipts: 5.0% 

c. Commercial Insurance  Charges: 34.8%        Gross Receipts: 47.1% 

d. Patient Pay Charges: 15.3%      Gross Receipts: 3.3% 

8. Please provide the average loaded mileage per transport?

Response:  3.32

9. Please provide the number of transports for each call type for fiscal year 2015?

Responses in Red

a. ALS Emergency 4,412 

b. ALS Non-Emergency N/A

c. BLS Emergency 2,658 

d. BLS Non-Emergency N/A

e. ALS 2 116 

f. SCT N/A 

10. Please provide the current charges for each level of service?

Responses in Red

a. ALS Emergency (A0427) $656.00 

b. ALS Non-Emergency (A0426) N/A 

c. BLS Emergency (A0429) $505.00 

d. BLS Non-Emergency (A0428) N/A 

e. ALS 2 (A0433) $808.00 

f. SCT (A0434) N/A 

g. Mileage (A0425) $12.12/mile 

h. Treatment No Transport (A0998) $0.00 

11. Please describe your current practice for managing Notice of Privacy Practice (NPP). Will the

successful vendor be responsible for mailing NPP’s?

Response:  At this time, NPP Pamphlets are provided at the time of service and that practice shall

remain.

12. Who will be responsible for the cost of the lockbox?

Response:  EMS Billing Service Provider

13. How satisfied are you with your current EMS billing vendor? What is the reason for your RFP?

Response:  We are very satisfied with the current vendor. Procurement regulations require the County

to issue a solicitation.
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14. On page 18 item H, the RFP is requesting proposed systems source code.  We utilize third-party

software and cannot provide the requested source code.  Would the county be willing to accept

alternate means of insurance that we will not default on the agreement, such as a bond?

Response:  Not at this time

15. Who is your delinquent account collection agency? What is the current cost of those collections in

dollars and percent?

Response:  We do not send out for collections.

16. If you do not utilize a delinquent account collection agency, are you interested in considering bidders

to provide collection services?

Response:  No

17. Will the successful vendor assume responsibility for any backlog of unbilled and/or previously billed

accounts?

Response:  No.

18. Does your service bill for fire calls?

Response:  No

19. If so, would you like billing services for fire calls as well?

Response:  No

20. Do you bill for treat no-transports?

Response:  No

21. Would the City be open to another posting option other than to a lockbox account?

Response:  Possibly

22. On page 21 item 7, the RFP requested a list and description of all clients. Are you willing to narrow

this list to a sample list of clients? If so, what size would be acceptable? If not, may we submit on a

password protected CD.

Response:  Please see Addendum #1.

23. Would it be acceptable to submit a redacted copy of our proposal (confidential information already

blacked out) for Open Records requests?

Response:  Please see Addendum #1, a redacted copy is acceptable as well.
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24. The RFP requests financial information that is confidential and subject to being disclosed during an 
open records request.  Would it be permissible to provide the financials on a password-protected CD?

Response:  Please see Addendum #1

25. Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 3/30/2017.

Response:  Please see Proposal Invitation.

26. Can you please provide greater details regarding your bid bond and/or performance bond requirements 
related to this contract? For example, what is required with the proposal, and what is required to 
comply during the term of the contract?

Response:  Please see proposal specifications.

27. Are bidders permitted to deviate in any way from any manner of quoting fees you may be expecting?

For example, if there is a pricing page in the RFP, can bidders submit an alternate fee structure? If 
there is no pricing page in the RFP, do you have any preference for how bidders should quote fees or 
can bidders create their own pricing categories?

Response:  The County is open to an alternate fee structure with no preference as to how they

quote/create own categories.

28. What percentage of your patients are residents versus non-residents, and do you charge the two groups 
differently?

Response: 80% Residents vs 20% Non-Residents

29. Do you operate any shared services agreements with any other municipal or county governments in the 
region and, if so, with whom?

Response:  No

30. How many total transport vehicles do you now operate?

Response:  20

31. Which local hospitals or care facilities typically receive most of your patients?

Response:  Mary Washington Hospital and Stafford Hospital.

32. When were the last changes to your transport rates, and are you considering raising any of the rates 
currently charged?

Response:  FY2014 
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33. Are there any other charges you assess not otherwise covered by our questions?  

 

Response:  No 

 

34. Do you have a lockbox provider and, if so, which provider?  

 

Response:  Vendor provides lockbox 

 

35. Do you have an EPCR provider and, if so, which provider?  

 

Response:  ImageTrend 

 

36. Do you know if and/or when you anticipate issuing Addenda to this RFP?  Want to clarify the 

instructions for the submittal, is the cost proposal to be submitted separate from the technical proposal 

or is it acceptable to have the entire proposal submission together in one binder?   

 

 Response:  Addendum #1 – dated March 17, 2017.  The entire proposal may be submitted in one 

binder. 

 


